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FW: Penalty Payments re Alexander Chapel Associates Ltd SSAS (KMM75413009115977L0KM)

1 message
Stuart Travis <Stuart@alexanderchapel.co.uk> 29 June 2022 at 11:31

To: gavin mccloskey <gavinm@retirement.capital>
Cc: Emily McAlister <emily@retirement.capital>

Hi Gavin

Just received from HMRC, is the below e-mail enough as confirmation that we have no current penalties outstanding?

Kind regards

Stuart Travis
Director

Alexander Chapel Recruitment Ltd

ALEXANDERCHAPEL

PLACING PEOPLE FIRST
Head office: +44 (0) 1179 859985
E-mail: stuart@alexanderchapel.co.uk

Alexander Chapel Website: www.alexanderchapel.co.uk
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From: HMRC No Reply [mailto:noreply@notifications.hmrc.gov.uk]

Sent: 29 June 2022 10:23

To: Stuart Travis <Stuart@alexanderchapel.co.uk>

Subject: Penalty Payments re Alexander Chapel Associates Ltd SSAS (KMM75413009115977L0KM)

Dear Mr Travis,

| refer to your call on 28/06/22. As discussed, there are no penalties oustanding on the pension scheme/administrator records. Out of the 12 penalties 9 have been paid and 3
have been written off.

We hope this answers your query.
Regards,

Pension Schemes Services
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